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on 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

COPY
_ Return of Organization Exempt FromThco )4

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

(except black lung benefit trust or private fou

> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

ndation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2012, and ending

B Check if applicable

Terminated
Amended return

Application pending

C Name of orgenization Food Export USA - Northeast

D Employer identification Number

Philadelphia

PA 19103

| |Address change Doing Business As 23-7422643
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not dehvered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
Intial return 1617 JFK Boulevard 420 (215) 599-9744
City, town or country State ZIP code + 4

G Gross receipts $9,513,471.

F Name and address of principal officer

Tim Hamilton 1617 JFK Blvd, #420 Philadelphia PA 19103

Tax-exempt status

lX|501(c) (s ) (nsertno)

| Js01ex3)

[ asa7@)yor | [527

H(a) s this a group return for affiliates?

H®) are all affihates included?
tf ‘No,' attach a list (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number >

Yes No
Yes No

|
J Website: » www. foodexportusa.org
K Form of organization Ix ICorporallon I lTrust L ] Association | I Other ™ LL Year of Formaton 197 4 l M State of legal domicile PA
[Part I": | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities. To assist_small and medium companies,
g located in the U.S. Northeast, in the exportation of agricultural products. ____.
é _________________________________________________________________
% 2 Eh_ecT( t—hg Eo-; - _D—lf—th_e;@%rz—a]c;\.dl;czn]n_ugd_lts—o_pgr;tlons gr—dlspos-:ad of r?\(;e tha; -2_5%_6f—|ts rTel—a_sset;. ——————————
S[ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 10
: 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 18
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 0
&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,_line 34 ss=== Bttt 7b
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) 9,255,556. 8,774,745.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIii, line 2q) 690,417. 731,907.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, 325. 5,503.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 4,407, 1,316.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal P3 9,950,705. 9,513,471,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines W\ LA b=t ¥y * 4,297,247. 4,915,658.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
» 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 763,884, 810,475.
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part I1X, column (A), line 11e)
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), ne 25) » zjilﬁ%gﬁ&%égﬁ‘g‘: @:&hﬂhﬁ@%ﬁ%}}ﬂ
17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . 4,722,707. 3,610,579.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 9,783,838. 9,336,712.
| 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 166,867. 176,759.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,240,464, 3,419,668.
;15, 21 Total habilities (Part X, hine 26) 1,027,885. 2,030,330.
24| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from hine 20 1,212,579. 1,389,338.

[Part]

|- |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 15 true, correct, and
complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Slgn > Signature of officer Date
Here
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check U f PTIN
Paid KENNETH PARKER KENNETH PARKER 07/18/13 self-employed P00029523
Preparer |Fimsname ™ FLYNN, HORLACHER & PARKER, P.C.
Use Only |rimsadaress ™ 301 OXFORD VALLEY RD. STE 602 Firm's EIN > 01-0601979
YARDLEY PA 19067 Phoneno  (215) 369-8210

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

K

[Yes | [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0101 05/09M13

Form 990 (2012) 7
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Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 2
[Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Hi . D

1 Bnefly describe the orgamzation's mission

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not isted on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? , o [ ves k] wo
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? D Yes E] No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Scheduie O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code. ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses >
BAA TEEA0102  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 3
[Part IV _ | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule A X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organlzatlon engage n direct or indirect political campargn activities on behalf of or 1n opposition to candndates
for public office? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)?3) organlzatlons Did the orgamization engage In Iobbylng activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or stmilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Dud the arganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g :r)frc/)wde advice on the distnibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, X
a .. . . . 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, rncludrng easements to preserve open space, the
‘ environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1l 7 X
1 8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historica! treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
i complete Schedule D, Part Il . . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount 1n Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not histed in Part X, or provide credit counsehing, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V . 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VI, IX, 5 Nj‘;‘
or X as applicable. “’«‘iﬂ
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI . . . 1Maf X
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part Vil .. . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil .. . . .| 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
Iin Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
e Did the orgarization report an amount for other kabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . 1Me| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year mclude a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 1f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, and Xl 12al X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and X!l 1s optional . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . . 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F Parts Il and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A) Irne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 16 X
17 Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part ViIl, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part Il . 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H 20 X
20b

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

BAA TEEA0103 121312

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 4

[Part IV _[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organlzatrons in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and II

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . . .

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, hine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlons current
‘aénc,l? fgrr;’rerl officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hrghest compensated employees" If 'Yes,' complete
chedule . .

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding prrncnpal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No,'go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon7

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstandrng at any time durrng the year?

25 a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}4) orgamzatrons Did the orgarization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tshat the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzahon S pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If ‘Yes,' complete
chedule L, Part | .

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il

27 Dud the orgamization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes complete Schedule L, Part Il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)-
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV .

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV .

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV .

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M

30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M

31 Dud the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f Yes complete Schedule N Partl

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, drspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il . . . .

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzatron under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | . .

34 Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty" If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, lil, IV,
andV, hnel .
35a Dud the organization have a contro|led entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7

b If 'Yes' to ine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI .

38 Did the orgamzation complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . .

Yes | No

21 X

22 X
23 X
24a X
24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26 X

28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b X
36

37 X
38| X

BAA

TEEA0104  08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 5

|Part \'A IStatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 55 '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included 1n line 1a Enter -0- 1f not applicable . 1b 0 :
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabie payments to vendors and reportable gaming il
{gambhing) winmings to prize winners? . . el X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- )
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or W|th|n the year covered by this return 2a 18 ’
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) . |
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If 'Yes' has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financtal account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)? 4a X
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country. » B R
See nstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. ', ko
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamzatnon
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b if 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon inciude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deducttble contnbutlons under section 170(c). " i
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contnibution and partly for goods and - — :
services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organlzatlon sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was reqmred to file
Form 82827 7c¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . l 7d| S
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the orgamzatuon recetved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? . 79
h If the orgamzatnon received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the 3 I P 1
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring orgamzatlon have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advnsed funds. ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter-
a Imbiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . | 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
agamnst amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 .
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b| A .
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. - 1 A |
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. S B I ]
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in DR R
which the orgamization 1s licensed to issue qualified health plans .[13b :
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand .1 13¢ V) I
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year" 14a X
b if *Yes," has 1t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No, ' provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

BAA TEEAQ105 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 6

lPart VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes n
Schedu/e O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . ﬂ

Section A. Governing Body and Management

» ’

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or iIf the goverring body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar commuttee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

10[ i

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshup with any other
officer, dlrector trustee or key employee7 :

w

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X

4 Dud the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Dud the orgamization become aware during the year of a significant dwers;on of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockhoiders? 6 | X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by 4 ;.f% F;Z:ﬁ*‘ ﬁ*«k‘é
the following: 2 i fe)
a The governing body? . . 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body" . e e 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malllng address? If Yes provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interna/ Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the argamization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the activities of such chapters affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operatwns are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . 11 a X
b Describe 1n Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 P SR !
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,' go to line 13 12a X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rnise
to conflicts? 12b] X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consnstently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy" If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this 1s done .

13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower pohcy7
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers of key employees of the organization
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See mstruct:ons)

16 a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or partncnpate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year"

b If ‘Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgarization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disciosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is requrred to be flgd > __
18 Section 6104 requires an orgamzation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website E] Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

" Christopher Zaucha 1617 JFK Blvd, Ste 420 _Philadelphia, PA _ 19103 (215) 599-9744

BAA TEEAO106 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 7
[Part VIl {Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
: Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil .. . D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employées

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be histed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® [1st all of the orgoanlzanon's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for defimnition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related orgarnizations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees, and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A) (B) Position (do not check more than (D) (E) (2]

Neme and Tite rerage | oftes and s Grecor e | compelin | comel | mba
el TSI E[T| WATATEY | CROUENEST | Cmrme
w122 £ F|5|2F|3 pLopta)

gggev g. ?_,' § -% ?g ,;,‘ = orgamzations
| Bl |®| 8
32 g
© 2
_()_Tim Hamilton _ _ ______|: 20.00]
Executive Director X 0. 0. 0.
_? Douglas Fisher _ _____| 2.00
Board Presgident X X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_Walter Whitcomb _____| 2.00
Board Vice Pres. X X 0. 0. 0.
_@)_steven Reviczky ______|_ 2.00
Secretary/Treas. X X 0. 0. 0.
~©)_Kenneth Ayars _ ______| 2.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_George Greig ________| 2.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
D _EAd Kee __ __ _________|.2.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_Lorraine Merrill ____ _| 2.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_®) parrel Aubertine ____ | 2.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
00)_chuck Ross __ _ ______._| 2.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
(1) _cGregory Watson ______| 2.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
o )
K P SN
a8 e ]

BAA TEEA0107 1217112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 8
Part VIl {Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

) ©
Position
(A) Average (do nt;!I check more xngg tr?ne (D) (E) (F)
Name and title hours | box, unless person 15 an Reportable Reportable Estimated
e officer and a director/trustee) cogpensatlon tfrom clorln%ensatlon ftrom amount of other
pa—s e organization related organizauons compensation
stany @ T Z1O [ (S 2| W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from e
h?urs 22 &5 |5 B % 3 orgaruzation
relg{ed 2o =|® |3 ké 2| and related
organiza § S g -g &g organizations
- tions s = S| 8
below @ 5 @ et
doties | ) 2 z
ine 8
g
03 o __ _—.
(16)
o __ _——.
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
e o ____ N
(23)
(24
»_ o ______ .
1b Sub-total C . . > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™

Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee i ‘
on line 1a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual .. 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from ’ ’
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such individual . . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual : -
for services rendered to the orgamzation? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent coniractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year,
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

See Schedule Attached

= 1

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™

g
BAA TEEA0108 01/24/13 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990

(2012)

Food Export USA - Northeast

23-7422643

|Part VIII,[ Statement of Revenue

—-.ﬁ.,-r-.P--

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIlI

"1
.-

\ -

Total revenue

a)
Related or
exempt
function

©

Unrelated
business

revenue

©

Revenue

excluded from tax

under sections
512, 513, or 514

la
b
[

NT§ T T
IS . . .

AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUN

9
h

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRA

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events

d Related organizations
e Government grants (contributions)

t Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

1b

50,100.]

1c

1d

le

8,724,645.|

Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f: &

Total. Add fines 1a-1f

v

¢

——— e L

revenue

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENY

a
b
c
d
e
f

9

Business Code

8,774,745,

900099

363,397.

363,397.

900099

53,300,

53,300.

900099

315,210,

315,210.

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

731,907,

3

4
5

6a

C

b

c
d

OTHER REVENUE

Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounts)
income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

Gross rents

b Less. rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (lo

7 a Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses
Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

(notincluding §

5,503,

5,503.

\

(1) Real

(ny Personal

P

ss)

(1) Secunihes

() Cther

8a Gross income from fundraising events

of contnbutions reported on line 1¢).

See Part IV, line 18

b Less direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

See Part IV, line 19

b Less. direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

and allowances

9a Gross income from gaming activities.

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

b Less cost of goods sold
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

b

b

b

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

d

All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. See instructions

900099

1,316.]

3
!

»> 9’

513,473,

738,726,

0

BAA

TEEA0109

121712

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete colurnn A
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X I ]
A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses Proger):?[r)rénsseer;lce Management and Fundrarsing

1

10
n

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States See
Part IV, hine 21

Grants and other assistance to indviduals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, dnrectors
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not inciuded above, to
disqualfied persons (as defined under
section 4958(H)(1)) and persons described
In section 4958(c)(3)(B) .

Other salanes and wages

Pension plan accruals and contnbuhons
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)

Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b legal .
c Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees

g Other. (If hne 11g amt exceeds 10% of fine 25, col-

umn (A) amt, list ine 11g expenses on Sch Q)

4,915,658.

general expenses

expenses

645,0096.

27,363.

81,434.

56,582.

196,256.

1,993.

15,467.

1,567,830.

12 Advertising and promotion 221,532,
13 Office expenses 27.738.
14 Information technology 22,433,
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 89,051,
17 Travel 514,950.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, convenhons, and meetmgs 790,528.
20 Interest .. .
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 26,372.
23 Insurance 19,840.
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not R
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses A
N line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% Vg
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e ;
expenses on Schedule O.) . ' .,
4 Other Operating Expenses __ 116,589.
b
«c_
d_
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 9,336,712.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported 1n column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
BAA TEEAO110 1218112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 11
[Part X . |Balance Sheet
‘ Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X El
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 490,434.] 1 2,328,565,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recewvable, net 963,994.( 3 509,831.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ' G j
trustees, ke emploe'ees. and highest compensated employees Complete ! -
Part Il of Schedule 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under . R
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing . , Sy ,
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees | - =
beneficiary organmzations (see instructions). Complete Part I! of Schedule L 6
2| 7 Notes and loans recewvable, net 7
2| 8 [Inventores for sale or use 8
; 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 328,225.] 9 133,632.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment- cost or other basis o - E S g
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 271,660. '
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 237,158. 50,043.[10c 34,502,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . . 407,768.1 N 413,138.
12 Investments — other secunties. See Part IV, hne 11 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal hine 34) 2,240,464.]16 3,419,668.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 273,325.(17 359,144,
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 254,560.( 19 321,450.
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond liabiites . . 20
'A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
,B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, . ) S e “)
IL key employees, h|%hest compensated employees, and disquahfied persons e =
LS Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . 22
L: 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
${ 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on hnes 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 500,000.| 25 1,349,736,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,027,885.[26 2,030,330.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here * Eland complete "’E*'i "‘1 . * '" " ot !
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i e S s S
A | 27 Unrestricted net assets 1,212,579.127 1,389,338.
§ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets .
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
£ and complete lines 30 through 34.
,'g 30 Capial stock or trust principal, or current funds
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
L'} 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
¥'| 33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,212,579.1 33 1,389,338,
5 34 Total habihties and net assets/fund balances 2,240,464.1 34 3,419,668.
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAOT11  01/03/13
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Form 990 (2012) Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643

Page 12

| Part Xl |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xi

1

9,513,471.

9,336,712,

176 ,759.

1,212,579,

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIt, column (A), ine 12) 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments . .. . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10

1,389,338.

[Part XII [Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in thus Part Xl

2

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 DCash EAccrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revnewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
D Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basts, consolidated basts, or both
Separate basis DConsohdated basis []Both consohidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a resuit of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?7 .

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or aud|ts explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

5y '-', N
AN :',’1
2a X
2b] X
. ”o N
2c| X
‘;'u.': IR
3a] X
3b| X

BAA

TEEA0112  08/09/11

Form 990 (2012)
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1. The auditor’s repoit expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of Food
Export USA - Northeast.

2. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Food Export USA -
Northeast were disclosed during the audit.

3. The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Food Export
USA - Northeast expresses an unmodified opinion on all major programs.

4. Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB

Circular A-133 are reported in this Schedule. There are no audit findings to be reported for

Food Export USA - Northeast.
5. The following programs were tested as major programs:

CFDA No.

10.601

6. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

7. Food Export USA - Northeast was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

B. FINDINGS — FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

None

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS — MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

None

-15-
FLYNN, HORLACHER & PARKER, P.C. - CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
| REVENUES, GAINS AND
OTHER SUPPORT
$ 800,000 $3,295455 $ - $4,095,455
‘ - 4,629,190 - 4,629,190
.i Member Dues 50,100 - - 50,100
Administrative Fees 363,397 - - 363,397
| Application Fees 53,300 - - 53,300
' Participation Fees 315,210 - - 315,210
! Investment Income 5,503 - - 5,503
| Miscellaneous Income 1,316 1,316
Net Assets Released From Restrictions:
Satisfaction of Restriction 7.924.645 (7.924.645) - -
TOTAL REVENUES GAINS,
AND OTHER SUPPORT 9.513.471 - - 9.513.471
EXPENSES
Program Services 7,924,645 - - 7,924,645
Management and General 1.412.067 - - 1.412.067
| TOTAL EXPENSES 9,336,712 - - 9,336,712
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 176,759 - - 176,759
NET ASSETS — BEGINNING
OF PERIOD 1,212,579 - - 1,212,579
|
- NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD 1,3 38 $§ - $ - $1,389.338

\K The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

|

-4-

FLYNN, HORLACHER & PARKER, P.C. - CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . . . 201 2

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

> Complete if the organization is described below. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open o, PubllC‘éw ‘\ '

Department of e areas ™ > See separate instructions. . Inspéction -
If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Pant V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts |I-A and C below Do not complete Part 1-B.

® Section 527 organizations* Complete Part {-A only.
If the organization answered Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h))- Complete Part [I-A Do not complete Part II-B.

L4 gecttllclm 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete

ar

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations’ Complete Part Iil.

Name of organization

Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643
Part I-A. |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV
2 Political expenditures . . . . . "8
3 Volunteer hours

|Part 1-B: ]Complete if the organlzatlon is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

Employer identification number

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . ]
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 > 8
3 If the orgamization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . DYes DNo
4 a Was a correction made? . . DYes DNo

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part IV,
[.Part' I-G‘:TCompIete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities -]
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other orgamzatlons for section 527 exempt
function activities >3
|
3 Total exempt function expendritures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
hne 17b . . > s
4 Did the filing orgamzation file Form 1120-POL for this year? . . . .o . DYes DNo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the fiing organization's funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly defivered to a separate political or?D anization, such as a separate

segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space i1s needed, provide information in Part IV.
(a) Name (b) Address (c)EIN (d) Amount patd from filing (e) Amount of poltical
organization's funds Hf conmbutlons received and

none, enter-0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate

pohitical organization i

none, enter -0-.
Q) T el e bl
@ e
) I
@ e -
©) R i
©  fememmmmmmm e~
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA320) 1277)12
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Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-£2) 2012 pood Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 2
[Part Il-A _|Cor;1_plet5eoif(thh)¢)a organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check » D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and hst in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check » D if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited control’ provisions apply.

(a) Filing (b) Affiliated

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures orgamzation's totals oroup totars

(The term ‘expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.)

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to infiluence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct iobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add hines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns e

If the amount on line Te, column (a) or (b) 1s The lobbying nontaxable amount is o T CL
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line Te. .o N I SN
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. ‘ T ‘ L '
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 ST " L
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000. AR - '
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000 Ly )
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -O-
i Subtract line 1f from hine 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

B
3

<
Y

j If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? . . . . I:IYes DNo

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2{.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal 009 b) 2010 2011 d) 2012 Total
year beginning in) @ 2 (b) 2 © (d) (e) Tota

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount

b Lobbying ceiling e Lo tAL e B R L
amount (150% of line S A I S IS P e e
2a, column (e)) T r P R

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures .

d Grassroots nontaxable

amount .

e Grassroots ceiling O N ‘ -
amount (150% of ine |, %75 o o Lol | e L
2d, column (e)) I T S IS IR S

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA3202 010713



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 3

|Part Il-B |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) ®)
For each 'Yes' response to lines 1a through 1 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or tocal . F
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, T . e T
through the use of ’ s ]

a Volunteers? -

b Paid staff or management (rnclude compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1|)7 o ' »._.._‘_L.;ix_i

¢ Media advertisements?

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

g Direct contact with legisiators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legisiative body?

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities? .

j Total. Add lines 1c through 1| ]
2 a Did the activities in line 1 cause the orgamization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . .. PR A AN

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ]

c If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectron 4912 -l

d If the filing orgamzation incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? s APy
[Part lll-A_|Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)4), section 501(cX5), or
section 501(c)6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? .. . . 1 X
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . g 2 X
3 Dud the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? . 3 X

[Part llI-B _|Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)
(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year
b Carryover from last year
¢ Total
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estmate of nondeductible Iobbyrng and polrtrcaf
expenditure next year? . .

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendrtures (see instructions) . . .. 5

(Part '« |Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, hne 1; Part 1-B, line 4; Part |-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiiated group list),
Part 11-A, line 2, and Part II-B, hne 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA3203 01/07113



Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-£2) 2012 Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 4
[Part IV [Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA3204 01/0713




SCHEDULE D

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, e e
Department of the Treasury Part 1V, lines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11.6, 111, 1'28, or 12b. - Qpé’n to Publi¢ - %
internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions. " Inspection’ -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643

[Part |- - [ Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

. (a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year . .
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

g b W=

Dud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controf? . DYes D No

6 Dud the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ) DYes D No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified hustoric structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the orgamization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

.y

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements .. . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . 2b |
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included 1n (a) 2c |

d Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register .. . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? . .. DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred 1in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())
and section 170(h)(4)B)(1)? . . A, . T [es [Ino

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.
[Part 1" Organizations Maintaining Collections of Anrt, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibihion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the

following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 1. . . e . . . >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . e

2 If the orgamization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items*

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIil, line 1 . . >3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . "3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 09/18/12 Scheduie D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Food Export USA - Northeast

23-7422643

Page 2

E"t 1li. [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part X

d Loan or exchange programs
Other

5 During the year, did the orgamzation solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Yes

DNo

[Part IV_| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other mtermedaary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement 1in Part XN and complete the followmg table

¢ Beginning balance .

d Additions during the year

e Distnibutions during the year
f Ending balance

2 a Did the organization lnclude an amount on Form 990, Part X I|ne 217 .

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explantion has been prov:ded in Part Xlli

[:I Yes

I:]No

Amount

1c

1d

Te

1f

[ ] Yes H No

|Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the or

anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1 a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnmgs gains,
and losses
d Grants or scholarshlps

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

(a) Current

(b) Prior year

(¢) Two years

(d) Three years

(e) Four years

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment *

b Permanent endowment *

¢ Temporanly restricted endowment »

%

%

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3 a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and adminustered for the

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations

b If ‘Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations Ilsted as requured on Schedule R? .
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Yes No

.1 3aq)

3a(ii)

3b

|Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

(a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

{c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

laland
b Buildings . .
¢ Leasehold improvements 48,689. 38,504. 10,185.
d Equipment 169,076. 146,905. 22,171.
e Other 53,895. 51,749. 2,146.
Total. Add hines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) . > 34,502.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

BAA

TEEA3302 06/07/12




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Food Export USA -

Northeast

23-7422643

Page 3

ﬁrt VIi |{Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12) >

[Part VIil [Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Descniption of iInvestment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or
end-of-year market value

a

&)

3

@

®)

)

@

®

®

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hne 13) ™

|Part IX ‘| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

M

@

©))

@

®)

®

@

®

©

(19

Total.

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15)

| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X_line 25.

(Part X;
(@) Descniption of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Advances Due to Funding Source

1,349,736.

)]

@)

&)

)

&)

o4

®

&)

(10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hine 25 )

> 1,349,736.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organlzatmn s Ilablllty for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided 1n Part Xll|

BAA

TEEA3303 12/23/12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012  Food Export USA - Northeast

23-7422643 Page 4

{Part XI ‘| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 9,513,471.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12 o

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a |

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b '

¢ Recovenes of prior year grants 2c '

d Other (Describe i Part X)l1.) 2d .

e Add lines 2a through 2d " Ze
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 9,513,471.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, hne 12, but not on line 1 o

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 4b o

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) 5 9,513,471.

[Part XIl [Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Eanses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 9,336,712.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: L

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a j

b Prior year adjustments 2b i

¢ Other losses 2c¢ |

d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d s

e Add iines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 9,336,712.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1: %

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a X

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 4b i

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ac
5 Total expenses Add hnes 3 and 4c (This must equal Form 990 Part |, ne 18) 5 9,336,712.

[Part Xlil | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1, hnes 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2, Part X1, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, Ilnes 2d and 4b Also complete this part to prowde any additional information

BAA

TEEA3304 11/30/12

Schedule P (Form 990) 2012
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[Part XIIl | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
> See separate instructions.

» Attach to Form 990.

e/

MB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public -~
Inspection” ;. " |

Name of the orgamization

Food Export USA - Northeast

Employer identificat:

23-7422643

on number

{Part| |General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? .

EYes DNo

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed )

(a) Region

{b) Number of

(c) Number of

(d) Activihies conducted in

(e) If activity listed in

() Total

offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, (d) 1s a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of In region
contractors in grants to recipients service(s) In region
region located in the region)
(1) Central America 0 0|Program Services Trade show/mission 290,785.
(2) East Asia and Pacific 0 0[Program Services Trade show/mission 598,412.
(3) Europe 0 0|Program Services Trade show/mission 1,023,630.
(4) Middle East 0 0|[Program Services Trade show/mission 224,095,
(5) North America (o] 0|Program Services Trade show/mission 1,842,276.
(6) South America 0 0|Program Services Trade show/mission 108,184.
(7) South Asia 0 0|Program Services Trade show/mission 8,321.
®
9
(10)
(1)
(12
(3)
(14)
(15)
(16)
a7 i
3a Sub-total ) LT !
RS E 5 |
b Total from continuation LTy D TR =
sheets to Part | . v CER « |
C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 ol - Sorea il A | 4,095,703..
Schedule

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990

TEEA3501

1211712

F (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012  Food Export USA - Northeast

3

23-7422643 Page 4

{Part IV - [Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . .

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust duning the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U S. Owner (see
Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) . . . .

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualfied
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
Instructions for Form 8621) .

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If ‘Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) - . .

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes, ' the orgarization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

D Yes E] No

BAA

TEEA3505 12/17/12

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012  Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643 Page 5

[Part V__|Supplemental Information
) Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3,
column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1
(accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of
recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2 Funds are administered in accordance with the MAP Program guidelimes

BAA TEEA3504 1217112 Schedule F (Form 990) 2012



(z102) (066 Wi04) | anpayos ZLOE/LL  L06EVAAL 066 W10 10§ SUOHINASU] 3} 33S ‘ADNON JOV UoONp3aYy Jiomiaded 104 vvg
98 < 8|qe} | sulj ay) ul palsi| suoneziuebio Jayjo Jo Jaquinu (ejo) Jeug €
0 - 9|qe} | auil ay) w pajsi| suoneziuebio Juawuianoh pue (£)(2) 10G UOHIIS jO JaquNu |ejol Jsug 2
||||||||||||||||||| ®
||||||| TTTTTTTTTTTT W
||||||| TTTTTTTTTTTT
[T ©
||||||||||||||||||| [}
||||||||||||||||||| )
||||||||||||||||||| @
wexboad .mﬂﬁ ¥/N Y/N[0 ﬁ
[~ PaUSeIIV¥ STNPSYIS @95 (1)
Jduejsisse 10 AJUBJSISSE YSEI-UoU __wm_maamw“.ﬂo_zu *400Q) aue)sisse a|qeddde ji juawuianoh 1o
yesb jo asodindg (W) jo uondudsaq (6) uonemniea Jo poudKw () USe3-uou Jo junowy (8) juelb yses jo unowy (p) uoi}das oy () N3 Q) uonjeziuebio jo ssaippe pue aweN (v) L

"papaau sI 9oeds jeuoiyippe JI pajedidnp aq ued || Led ‘000'GE Uey} 210w paAiadal ey} juaidioal Aue 1oy |2 aul| ‘Al Led ‘066 W04
0} S8\, paiomsue uoneziuebio ayy ji 9}9|dwo) °sajels payun ayy up suoneziuebiQ pue SJUSWUIIAOK) 0} IDUBSISSY JDYJO pue sjues [y peqd]

oz_H_ mo>@

mBEw umﬂ_:a agul muce Ema Jo asn ay) Bunojiuow Joj s8inpadoid s,uoneziuebio syl Al Yed Ui 8quasaq g

. . : £90URJSISSE JO Sjuelb ay) pJeme 0} pasn elia)iid uoId3[as auy)
pue ‘asue)sisse Jo sjuesb ay) 04 AiqIBie wmema ay} '‘aosuejsisse 10 mEma 3U} 4O JUNOWE By} A)NUBISANS O} SPJ0J3) Ulejulew uoneziueblo ay) seoq L

IIUB)SISSY pue sjueix) Uuo uoljewsoju| jeldauar)

£Y9CTYL-€T

Jaquinu uonesYyUIpt 1940jdw3

31SESY]1ION - VSN JIOAXH Ppood

uoijeziveblo ay) Jo awepn

-

. uopdadsuj
allqngd o} uado

4114

Lv00 S¥GL ON BWO

066 Wi04 0} YoeNY <«

"ZZ 10 | Z 3ul] ‘Al Med ‘066 W04 0) Sa), pasamsue uoleziuebio ay) ji aj3)dwon

S3)e}S Pajuf) ay) ul SjenpiAIpuUj PUe ‘SHUBWUIIAOK)
‘suoneziuebiQ 0} asue)sISSy 43U} pue sjueir)

9IIAIBG ANUIADY |eLIA|
Amnseasy sy} jo juswpedag

{066 wiio4)
| 3TINA3HIS



€1/20/L 206Ev3IAL

vva
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| “gTfeq Ternuu® ue Uuo BMITAIT WESy |8dueTTduiod gva- ~ T Z 9urtT I Id
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 8¢ TToM BE 'MITASI TPIDUEUTI VdD OPTSING pue sjuswsatnbasx burjTpune ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ T @uiT I 3d
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T ECT -V goobioplun UoTieZTUEbI) 9UYL  -“Siseq [endu¥ Ue uo paeod oYl AqQ - T~ T T 7T 9UTIT I 3d
|||||||||||||||||||||| pue 7jFe]§ JuSUobTUENW Aq pPomsSTASI ATierhbex oie §3xiodsx butpusds jaexd -~ ¢ ourldl I 3d
TTTTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T AOTI6d 389a93uT 3O I0T[JUusd Ppue IONpuod sssuisng reoigas ude barpn{oui T T T~ T T euid Y ad
||||||||||||||||||||||||||| MITo9M 8€ woInpodoid pue AST[od TeUWiejluT o3 Soxsgpe pde poadoTaAsp T 9utdT I ad
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 8eq uoTyezTuebIg ®YI T TSsSn ITeoq3j Io3 sexnpeooId pue ASTtod vwdsn/svd pue 0 0 0 euid I 3Ad
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII soUTTopTUDb WexXboId VW 903 YITM SOUepIOOD® uT posojStutwpe oI spung ¢ OGtT I 3d

""uonewojul [euoijippe
18410 Aue pue *(q) uwnjod ‘||| Ued ‘2 auy ‘| Yed Ul painbal uonewlopu au) apiaoid 0} ped siy) a19dwio)) "uonewo _SzoEo_aa:m_ A tmn__
L

(1auyyo ‘jesiesdde ‘AN4 aoue)sisse ysea-uou esb yseos sjuaidival
oueysISse Yses-uou Jo uondiasag () ‘¥00q) uoijenjea jo poyiay (2) J0 wnowy {p) Jo unowy (o) jo saqunN (q) aoueysisse Jo juelt jo adhy (v)

‘poposu s doeds |euoilippe ji pajedjdnp aq ued |i| Led
"Z2 dul] ‘Al Wed ‘066 W04 0} SoA, pasamsue uoljeziuebio sy} Ji 8)9jdwo) *sajels papufn ay) ul sjenpiaipuj 0} auelsissy JY10 pue sjuesn| i ued]
, Zoabegr €V9ZZHL-€L 318BSYIION - VSN 3I0dXT POOd  (2102) (066 Wio) | 3NPaUdS




- ”

2012

" Open to Pubiic

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

rtGonal Revene Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Inspection .
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number
Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643

| Pt VI, Line 11b__ The Organization's preparation/review process of Form_990 starts with a

Pt _VI, Line 1l2c The Organization has all staff annually undergo a review of the employee handbook,

the Board of Trustees, in consultation with the Executive Director, shall

Pt VI, Line l5a__A personnel subcommittee of the Food Export Board of Directors comprising

______________ results,_ individual goals vs. results, and salary surveys/reports_ _ _ _.
______________ with data_on compensation for similarly employed individuals. _____ _.
Pt VI, Line 19 The Organization's_governing documents, conflict of interest policy _.

Pt VI, Line 6 The Organization's members consist of the 10 Northeastern_ State

Departments of Agriculture.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schedule, © (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

Name of the orgamization Employer identification number

Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Food Export USA - Northeast
Philadelphia, PA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Food Export USA - Northeast (a non-profit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.




Opinion .

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Food Export USA - Northeast as of December 31, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters

Other information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 3, 2013, on our
consideration of Food Export USA — Northeast’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards in considering Food Export USA - Northeast’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Wi, Mirbacher «Norhoy p.C.

Yardley, Pennsylvania
May 3, 2013
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

CURRENT ASSETS

|

Cash and Cash Equivalents
\ Accounts Receivable
Program
3‘ Administrative Fees
| Other
i Investments

DECEMBER 31, 2012

ASSETS

' Prepaid Expenses and Other Currents Assets

‘ TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

$2,328,565

438,596
55,566
15,669

413,138

133,632

3,385,166
\
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, at Cost, Less
Accumulated Depreciation of $237,158 34,502
TOTAL ASSETS $3.419,668
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
| CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 194,878
Accrued Expenses 164,266
\ Advances Due to Funding Source 1,349,736
' Deferred Revenue 321.450
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,030,330
NET ASSETS
|
' Unrestricted 1,389,338
| Temporarily Restricted -
Permanently Restricted -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $3.419,668

» The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Increase in Net Assets $ 176,759

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets
| to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 26,372
Unrealized Gain on Securities (4,893)
‘ (Increase) Decrease In:
Accounts Receivable 454,163
Prepaid Expenses 194,593
Increase (Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable 76,404
Accrued Expenses 9,415
Advances Due to Funding Source 849,736
Deferred Revenue 66.890
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,849,439
| CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Investments @77)
Purchase of Property and Equipment (10.831)
NET CASH (USED IN)
: INVESTING ACTIVITIES (11.308)
|
| Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,838,131
' CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Period 490.434
| CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of Period $2,328.565

\The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Note 1 — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

Food Export USA — Northeast, maintains two separate programs. Through its “Generic” program, Food
Export USA — Northeast coordinates efforts of state departments of agriculture in the development of
cooperative programs designed to increase the export of agricultural commodities and kindred products,
assemble and disseminate information concerning the quantity and quality of the aforementioned to
individuals, companies, organizations, etc., who might use such information as a tool to increase export sales
and works with other private and public organizations, including the United States Department of Agriculture,
in promoting and developing export markets for agricultural commodities, food and kindred products.

. Through its “Branded” program, Food Export USA — Northeast assists individual companies in the ten
northeast states to promote and develop markets for its agricultural commodities, food and kindred products.

Under an agreement with the Foreign Agricultural Service of the U.S. Department of Agriculture (FAS), Food
Export USA — Northeast administers various grants to manufacturers and retailers that export domestically
produced foodstuffs. The FAS separately provides funds for overall administration of Food Export USA -
Northeast.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Food Export USA — Northeast have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization has adopted FASB ASC 958, Not-For-Profit Entities. Under FASB ASC 958, the Organization
is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Concentration of Credit Risk Arising from Cash Deposits in Excess of Insured Limits

The Organization considers cash on hand, cash in banks, U.S. Government and other short term securities
with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Organization maintains its cash
balances in several financial institutions. The balances in banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance

+ Corporation up to $250,000. At times during operations, the Organization has cash deposits in excess of insured
' limits. At December 31, 2012, the Organization’s uninsured cash balance totaled approximately $2,078,000.

I Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and in the amounts reported of

. revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

t

\,See Accountants’ Report.
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Note 1 — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to
operating expense. Additions to property and equipment or expenditures that increase the useful lives of the
assets are capitalized. Depreciation is being provided primarily by straight-line methods over the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

Investments
Investments are stated at market value based upon published market rates.

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined Food Export USA — Northeast is exempt from Federal income
taxes under Code Section 501(c)6.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, certificates of deposit,
and all highly-liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months of less.

" Bad Debt

Food Export USA — Northeast expenses past due accounts receivable when, in the opinion of management,
' the unpaid balances are considered uncollectable. Recoveries of accounts previously written off are offset
with bad debt expense in the year recovered. Potential uncollectible accounts receivable at year-end are considered
immaterial to total accounts receivable. Therefore, an allowance for such losses has not been established.

| Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed in the year incurred.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the balance sheet date through the date of
' May 3, 2013, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, the
Organization has determined that no subsequent events have occurred which require disclosure in the financial
statements, except for the matter discussed in Note 7.

|

\See Accountants’ Report.
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Note 2 — Concentration of Risk

Food Export USA — Northeast maintains its investments with a brokerage firm. Investments not secured
| by Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) at December 31, 2012 are $0.

Food Export USA — Northeast receives most of its revenue through its contracts with the Foreign Agricultural
Service of the U.S. Department of Agricultural (FAS). Amounts so contracted for the year ended
December 31, 2012 were $8,724,645.

Note 3 — Investments

Investments consist of marketable securities and are invested in corporate and government securities,
money market funds, mutual funds, unit investment trusts and annuities. The cost and current market value
at December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Market Value Cost
Marketable Securities $413,138 $410,000
| Unrealized Gains at December 31, 2012 were $3,138.

Note 4 — Property and Equipment

The following is a summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2012:

Estimated Useful
Life in Years

Leasehold Improvements 5 $ 48,689
Equipment 3-5 169,076
Office Furniture 5-7 53.895

271,660

Less Accumulated Depreciation (237.158)

$ 34,502

| Note S — Leases

On September 1, 2007, Food Export USA — Northeast leased facilities with a five-year operating lease expiring
on August 31, 2012. That lease also called for escalations of rent based upon the tenant’s proportionate share
. of operating expenses and taxes in excess of a base year. In October 2011, the Organization entered into an
agreement to lease additional space and extend their current lease through September 30, 2015. For the year

L ended December 31, 2012 rent expense charged to operations was $86,895.

?ee Accountants’ Report.
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FOOD EXPORT USA - NORTHEAST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Note 5 — Leases (Continued)

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31 Amount
2013 $ 75,774
2014 77,571
2015 59,184
2016 -
2017 -

Note 6 — Pension Plan

The Organization sponsors a 401k plan covering substantially all employees who attain the age of 21 and
complete one year of service. The Organization matches 50% of all employee deferrals up to 6% (i.e. 3%
maximum match) and contributes another 3% of employee compensation as a Non Elective Safe harbor
contribution. Such contributions are vested over a period of five years. The pension expense under this
plan for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $27,363.

Note 7 — Contingencies

It is Food Export USA — Northeast’s policy to contract with individual US food exporters in excess of its
aggregate contracted budget with FAS. The gross amount contracted by the Organization is derived by management’s
estimation of the historical percentage of submitted reimbursement requests and the current contract with FAS.
It is possible that completed reimbursement requests in excess of amounts contracted by the FAS could be
submitted and become an obligation of Food Export USA — Northeast, without FAS funding. It is not possible
to estimate the potential loss associated with this contingency.

Grant Programs

The Organization participates in federally assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to program
compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The agency is potentially liable for any
expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not
aware of any material items of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program
expenditures.

Loss Contingency and Subsequent Event

Subsequent to the year-end of December 31, 2011, the Organization discovered that up to $186,000 in
excess reimbursements may have been made to participant companies in the years 2006 through 2009.
The Organization believes that it is reasonably possible that some or all of theses funds may need to be

’1 repaid to FAS, however the Organization cannot at this time reasonably estimate that amount, if any.
" The Organization has reviewed the situation with FAS, and they are awaiting a resolution.

Accountants’ Report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees
Food Export USA — Northeast
Philadelphia, PA

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Food Export USA - Northeast (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 3, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Food Export USA -
Northeast’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Food Export USA — Northeast’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected or corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.




Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Food Export USA - Northeast’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government

Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

;767'%. Ahrlocho, u‘ﬁm‘,‘,’p‘c.

Yardley, Pennsylvania
May 3, 2013

‘k -12-

‘, FLYNN, HORLACHER & PARKER, P.C. . CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



FLYNN, HORLACHER & PARKER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
301 OXFORD VALLEY ROAD

PHILP P FLYNN, CPA SUITE 602 PENNSYLVANIA
New Jersey, Pennsylvania YARDLEY, PENNSYLVANIA 19067 (215) 369-8210
KEITH D. HORLACHER, CPA NEW JERSEY
New Jersey, Pennsyivania (609) 695-2211
KENNETH H. PARKER, CPA FAX
New Jersey, Pennsylvania (215) 369-8220

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Trustees
Food Export USA - Northeast
Philadelphia, PA

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Food Export USA — Northeast’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on
each of Food Export USA — Northeast’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2012. Food
Export USA - Northeast’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Food Export USA — Northeast’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non —Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Food Export USA — Northeast’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Food Export USA — Northeast’s
compliance.




)

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion Food Export USA — Northeast complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Food Export USA — Northeast is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Food Export USA — Northeast’s internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Food Export USA — Northeast’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weakness. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular
A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

W, Rortachor «Firtuy p.C.

Yardley, Pennsylvania
May 3, 2013
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form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 15451709

Department of the Treas . o as
intornal Revenue Service > File a separate application for each return,

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . > E
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electromically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of tme You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Assoclated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

Eai‘t I:-- | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only . D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print

Food Export USA - Northeast 23-7422643
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number If a P O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
due date f
oo |1617 JFK Boulevard, #420
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
instructions

Philadelphia PA 19103
Enter the Return code for the return that this application i1s for (file a separate application for each return) .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » christopher Zaucha

Telephone No ™ (215) 599-9744 FAXNo » ____
e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . > D
e If this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group,
check this box > D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box . > Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of ali members

the extension 1s for

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 _ _ - 2013 _.to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above

The extension 1s for the organization's return for:

> E calendar year 20 12 or
> Dtax year beqinning _ _ _ _ _ __ _ .20 _ _ _,andending _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 20 _ _ .

2 If the tax year entered in ine 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnmal return I:]Flnal return
DChange In accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions . 3aj$ 0.
b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3bls 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions . 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0O for
payment instructions

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ0501 01/2113




